O’brien, Riley (VADOC)

From: Bolling, B. Talbert (VADQOCQ)

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 4:03 PM

To: Quesenberry, Lisa (VADOC); Lawson, Jason (VADCC)

Ce: Anderson, David E. (VADQOCQ); Turner, Dwayne A. (VADOC)
Subject: Fire in a Cell

We have had (3) Inmates in the past few weeks to set Fire to themselves.

Our Assistant Warden has talked to Ashley Belcher in the Wise County Commonwealth's Attorneys
Office, she has stated that she will prosecute these inmate's for their actions.

When you have time to discuss this more with the Warden and AW please let us know.

Thank you all.

Brian Talbert Bolling
Institutional Investigator
Red Onion State Prison
10800 H. Jack Rose Hwy.
Pound VA, 24279
276-
@vadoc.virginia.gov



O'brien, Rilez (VADOC)

From: Turner, Dwayne A. (VADOC)

Sent: Sunday, September 15, 2024 9:40 PM

To: Hall, 1B (VADOC); Anderson, David E. (VADOC); Duncan, Amee B. {(VADOCQ)
Subject: Re: Inmates Burning Themselves

Yeah, sounds good. But, the first thing we need to figure out is why? Do they think they will get
transferred? If so, we need to make sure they don't.... obviously they think they can gain something from
doing that. We need to make sure they know they won't gain anything....but making them pay money is
good too

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Hali, 1B (VADOC) < >

Sent: Sunday, September 15, 2024 8:58:36 PM

To: Anderson, David E. (VADOC) «| . - _>; Turner, Dwayne A. (VADOC)

<l >; Duncan, Amee B. (VADOC) <, >

Subject: Inmates Burning Themselves

We just had two more inmates burn themselves. Two GP inmates from B6. They had their property
packed and ready to go.

As you know, stapping this is tough because we don’t know when it will occur. | believe on Monday, we
pull policy and start charging the inmates thousands of dollars for the hospital and medical treatment.
Once we iron through this, we can send the word through the inmate population that they’re going to be
changed thousands for their medical due to intentional manipulation.

Just my thoughts on how to prevent this kind of behavior.

*Sent from iPhone*

Chief of Security, Johnny B. Hall
VADOC @ Red Cnion State Prison
10800 H Jack Rose Highway

Pound, Virginia 24279

Office Telephone: 276-

Email: . . @vadoc.virginia.gov



O'brien, Rilez (VADOCQC)

From: Holbrook, Leah (VADOC)
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 12:18 PM
To: Lester, Cynthia (VADOC); Turner, Dwayne A. (VADOC); Trent, Donnie (VADOC); Meade,

Cristal (VADOC); VADOC Clinical Coordinator (VADOC); Boyd, Wendy (VADOC); Fox,
Kevin (VADOCQ)

Cc: Hall, 18 (VADOC); Anderson, David E. (VADOC); Gilbert, Mary L. (VADOC); Provau, Rachel
(VADOQ)
Subject: Re: Burns

From: Lester, Cynthia (VADOC) < >

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 12:14 PM

To: Turner, Dwayne A. (VADOC) < >; Halbrook, Leah (VADOC}

< >; Trent, Donnie (VADOC) < >; Meade, Cristal
{(VADOC) <~ "~~~ =~ " > VADOC Clinical Coordinator (VADOC})

< TTTT o - >; Boyd, Wendy (VADOC) <! >; Fox, Kevin
{VADOC) < - >

Cc: Hall, JB (VADOC) <™~ T o >; Anderson, David E. (VADOC)

< e - o r>; Gilbert, Mary L. (VADOC) <™~ - - "7 > Provau, Rachel
(VADOC} <~ = - o >

Subject: Re: Burns

Thank you for the detailed information.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Turner, Dwayne A. (VADOC) < >
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 11:54:02 AM

To: Lester, Cynthia (VADQC) < >; Holbrook, Leah (VADOC)

< o >; Trent, Donnie (VADOC) <( - 7 >; Meade, Cristal
(VADOC) < B _>; VADQC Clinical Coordinator (VADOC)

< >; Boyd, Wendy (VADOC}<~ =~ "= ° ° °~ >; Fox, Kevin
(VADOC) <=1 mo@em o dainie oy

Cc: Hall, JB {(VADOC) < »>: Anderson, David E. (VADOC)

1



< ] >; Gilbert, Mary L. (VADOC) <I ' o >; Provau, Rachel
(VADQC) «I ) o ' >
Subject: Re: Burns

We have been talking about this all morning, i do believe they are trying to manipulate a transfer, or just a
trip to MCV for whatever reason. As far as preventing further burns, | spoke to the commonwealth
attorneys office this morning about prosecuting these inmates for setting a fire in their cell. We will
charge these inmates with 104 and if found guilty, they will be charged restitution and have to pay for the
hospital visit as well as the transportation costs.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Lester, Cynthia (VADOC) < >

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 11:43: 05 AM

To: Holbrook Leah(VADOC)< D 7 »;Trent, Donnie (VADOC)

<[ - o >; Meade Crlstal(VADOC) <" T 0 ' >; VADOC Clinical

Coordinator (VADQC) <"~~~ 7" 7 7 e e o e et ey Boyd Wendy{VADOC)

<\t T """ >; Fox, Kevin (VADOC) < >

Cc: Hall, 1B (VADOC) < - - >; Anderson, David E. (VADOC)

< >; Turner Dwayne A. {VADOC) <( >; Gilbert,
Mary L. (VADOC) <" =™+~ e >; Provau, Rachel (VADOC} <~ * '~ - o »

Subject: Re: Burns
What can we do to prevent further burn injuries? Do we believe this is a manipulation of transfer?
Thank you!

Get Qutlook for iQS

From: Holbrook, Leah (VADOC) < >

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 11:24: 31 AM

To: Trent Donme (VADOC)< T R > Meade, Cristal (VADOC)

<™ T >; VADOC Clinical Coordinator {(VADOC)

< ~ _»>; Lester, Cynthia (VADOC) « >; Boyd,
Wendy (VADOC) < * © '™ ° © T > Fox, Kevin (VADQC) < o >

Cc: Hall, JB {(VADOC} < - _ >; Anderson, David E. (VADQC)

<= - BT P Turner Dwayne A. (VADOC) < >

Subject: Burns

Good Morning,




O'brien, Rilez (VADOC)

From: Hall, 1B (VADOC)

Sent: Sunday, September 15, 2024 8:59 PM

To: Anderson, David E. (VADOC); Turner, Dwayne A. (VADCC); Duncan, Amee B. (VADOC)
Subject: Inmates Burning Themselves

We just had two mare inmates burn themselves. Two GP inmates from B6. They had their property
packed and ready to go.

As you know, stopping this is tough because we don’t know when it will occur. | believe on Monday, we
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
VADOC @ Red Onion State Prison
10800 H lack Rose Highway

Pound, Virginia 24279

Office Telephone: 276-

Email: . - @vadoc.virginia.gov



O'brien, Riley (VADOC)

From: Lester, Cynthia (VADOC)

Sent: Maonday, September 16, 2024 11:43 AM

To: Holbrock, Leah (VADOC); Trent, Donnie (VADOC); Meade, Cristal (VADOC); VADOC
Clinical Coordinator (VADOC); Boyd, Wendy (VADQOC); Fox, Kevin (VADOC)

Cc: Hall, JB (VADOC); Anderson, David E. (VADOCQ); Turner, Dwayne A. (VADOCQ); Gilbert,
Mary L. (VADOC); Provau, Rachel (VADOC)

Subject: Re: Burns

What can we do to prevent further burn injuries? Do we believe this is a manipulation of transfer?

Thank you!

Get Qutlook foriOS

From: Holbrook, Leah (VADOC) < >

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 11:24:31 AM

To: Trent, Donnie (VADOC) < >; Meade, Cristal (VADOC)

< >; VADOC Clinical Coordinator (VADOC)

LT Tmomm o m T C >; Lester, Cynthia {(VADOC) < . - 0 >; Boyd,
Wendy (VADOC) <'** '+~ 7 -t m et — oo Eox, Kevin (VADOC) < . >

Cc: Hall, JB (VADOC) < >; Anderson, David E. (VADOC)

< r>; Turner, Dwayne A. (VADOC) < ) >

Subject: Burns

Good Morning,

Thanks,




O'brien, Rilez (VADOC)

From: Robinson, David *CCO* (VADOC) <
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 8:59 AM

To: Holloway, Gregory L. (VADOC) <~ S TN e e
< >; Anderson Davnd E. (VADOC}<
Cc: Bryant, Martin T. (VADOC) <« >

Subject: Fw: Red Onion Inmates

Please provide me with a list of inmates that have done this?

A David Robinson

Chief of Corrections Operations

Virginia Department of Corrections

6900 Atmore Drive, Richmond VA 23225
' @vadoc.virginia.gov

Office: 804-

From: Bryant, Martin T. (VADOC) <

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 8:26 PM
To: Robinson, David *CCO* (VADOC) <
Subject: Red Onion Inmates

>

~~ >; Meyer, Thomas F. (VADOC)

| was talking to the Major and there have been several inmates that have set fires and burnt themselves.
They know they’'ll have to get to VCU. One is admitted now that we brought down at the end of last week
and two more have to come this week. Not sure the motive except- contact visit(not sure if that would
happen) which we should make sure doesn’t happen, lesser security on the ward- more
privileges/freedom- not 100% what is allowed. | know the staff there are well aware of the nature/level of
inmate but just a thought from the Major from a discussion we had.

Martin T. Bryant

Chief, Security Management
3525 Woods Way

State Farm, VA 23160



O'brien, Rilez (VADOC)

From: Turner, Dwayne A. (VADOC)

Sent: Sunday, September 15, 2024 9:40 PM

To: Hall, JB (VADQCQ); Anderson, David E. (VADOC); Duncan, Amee B. (VADOC)
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
From: Hall, JB (VADOC) < >

Sent: Sunday, September 15, 2024 8:58:36 PM

To: Anderson, David E. (VADOC) < ~ _r>; Turner, Dwayne A. (VADOC)
<7 - © 7 _  >; Duncan, Amee B. {(VADOC) </ N - T >
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
Once we iron through this, we can send the word through the inmate population that they're going to be
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

Email: . @vadoc.virginia.gov



